
DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 11316 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAIRFSCIUSPFO 

Scope Office Modifications 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 25700 

Bid opening date and time 9171201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/6/2011 

k@ Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. 
Third pij Addendum I33 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND O h  BID BOND BASE BID 
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 3,849.00 , 
1535 Jessop Road 2181201 3 I ' \  j 
Dansville MI 4881 9 'J 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC 

1801 Howard Street 
Detroit MI 4821 6 

Yes 5.00% Bond $17,100.00 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $1 7,800.00 
4224 Keller Road 8/13/2013 
Holt MI 48842 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC 

4774 West Hickory Road 
Hickory Corners MI 49060 

Yes 5.00% Bond $20,000.00 T 

(3 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $24,900.00 
233 Brighton Road 
Howell MI 48843 

511 / 11316 . AGY Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 1 1327 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTISt. lgnace Garage 

Scope Garage Insulation Improvements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 9/7/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/6/2011 

b!d Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate k i j  
Revised W.O./M.O.P. 
Addendum l-g 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOTREQUIRED LA REQUIRED 
- 

U LIJ -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Great Lakes Roofing & Insulation Systems, Inc. 
19022 South M-129 
Sault Ste. Marie MI 49783 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
4/28/2012 

591 1 11327 . AGY Paoe 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 / 11 115 . JAN 

Agency Name DNFUHolland State Park 

Scope Lake Macatawa Campground - New Toilet Shower Building 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 57100 

Bid opening date and time 9/7/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/6/2011 

Director SAB Architect Design Plus 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second bj Revised W.O.1M.O.P. !& 
Third Addendum rn 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
. .. . . . . .. .. ,,; L....<,.... :-: .. . , .  

an? ~ertbf~iyardabil i ty ' f  .. . . . , . . : BOND; . ~:~~Bl~;:B?ND;- : BASE BID';.::. : 
5.00% Bond $659,417.00 

1975 Waldorf NW, Suite C 

Grand Rapids MI 49544 

Muskegon Quality Builders 

2837 Peck Street 
Muskegon MI 49444 

BCI Construction LLC 

0-1 1248 Linden Drive, NW 

Grand Rapids MI 49534 

5.00% Bond $675,000.00 

Ter Horst & Rinzema Construction Company 

5990 East Fulton, Suite A 

Ada MI 49301 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $680,500.00 

1 1/26/2009 @ 

44th Street Construction, LLC 
650 - 44th Street, SE 

Yes '; G Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $687,890.00 
8/15/2014 G-') 

Grand Rapids MI 495487576 L.2 

Robber1 Construction, I ~ c .  

P.O. Box 199 
Lakeview MI 48850 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $693,860.00 

5/26/201 3 

751 1 11115 . JAN Paae 1 of 2 



Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 751 1 11 115 . JAN 

Monahan-Summit, LLC 
21321 Kelly road 
Eastpoint <O 48021 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $i'22,".000 
w3012012 

Apex Contractors, Inc. 
4101 - 27th Street 
Dorr MI 49323 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $728,000.00 
811 8120 1 1 

Brix Corporation 
2990 W. Grand Blvd., Suite MI7 

Detroit MI 48202 

Bauer Construction Group LLC 5.00% Bond $771,800.00 
4917 Bauer Road, Suite 2 North , 4 
Hudsonville MI 49426 C 

751 1 11115 . JAN Paae 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 / 08333 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQIDon's Marathon Available Funds $ 

Scope Construction & Installation of Air Sparge and Soil Vapor Extraction Wells Index Number 44301 

Bid opening date and time 9/7/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/6/2011 

Director SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Grou~  

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low la Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED LA REQUIRED 
-1 I-1 -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability7 BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
AS1 Environmental Technologies, Inc. 

410 E. Dowland Street 
Ludington MI 49431 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $126,386.00 
6/30/2014 

Superior Environmental Corporation Yes expires 5.00% Bond $130,710.00 
11 28 Franklin Street 10/27/2012 
Marne MI 49435 (3 

NESA & Associates, Inc. 
23840 Dequindre Road 

Warren MI 48091 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $151,300.00 
1 1/23/2013 6) 

Job Site Services, Inc. 
4395 Wilder Road 

Bay City MI 48706 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 57,700.00 
5/16/2013 

TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, 

1002 Harbor Hills Drive 
Marquette MI 49855 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 66,690.00 
211 71201 2 

Nova Consultants, Inc. 
21 580 Novi Road, Suite 300 
Novi MI 48375 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 73,500.00 
4/27/20 1 4 (g 

761 1 08333 . SAR Paae 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 761 / 08333 . SAR 

Clean Harbors Environmental Sewices 

42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 02061 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $228,113.00 

1011 1 1201 2 

761 1 08333 . SAR Paae 2 of 2 


